19 March 2008

Mt Stephen Palethorpe
Committee Secretary

Senate Finance and Public Administration
PO Box 6100
CANBERRA ACT 2600

giving you opfion

Dear Mr Palethorpe

Lam writing to correct evidence [ gave at the Standing Committee on Finance and Public
Administration in the Human Services hearing on Friday 22 February 2008.

I gave evidence that Centrelink has “fixed infrastructure with over 400 offices”. I would like
to correct that number of offices to over 300 offices. The evidence is recorded in Hansard on

page 63, beginning at the second line of the first paragraph.

Yours sincerely

égf Jeff Whalan
Chie‘f Executive Officer
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